CASE 0:11-cv-00820-JRT-HB Document 719-1 Filed 11/20/17 Page 1 of 4

EXHIBIT A

CASE 0:11-cv-00820-JRT-HB Document 719-1 Filed 11/20/17 Page 2 of 4

EXHIBIT A

DONALD A. GOROWSKY, CPA, CMA, CFF, JD

Don Gorowsky is a founding shareholder and President of Financial Advisors LLC. Don has more than 35 years of combined experience in audit, accounting, finance, general management, financial consulting, and expert witness work. As a financial expert on damages, Don provides assistance to attorneys in a variety of litigation matters and disputes involving many types of claims including intellectual property infringement, breach of contracts, insurance claims, and employment matters.

EXPERIENCE

Peat Marwick Mitchell & Co., Minneapolis, MN, September 1979 - January 1982 NCR Comten, Inc., St. Paul, MN, January 1982 - April 1990 Coopers & Lybrand LLP, Minneapolis, MN, May 1990 - August 1997 Financial Advisors LLC, Minneapolis, MN, August 1997 to Present

EDUCATION

University of North Dakota, B.S.B.A., major in Accounting, May 1979 (*magna cum laude*) William Mitchell College of Law (n/k/a Mitchell Hamline), juris doctor, June 1990 (*cum laude*)

MEMBERSHIPS

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants (MNCPA) Institute of Management Accountants (IMA) Minnesota State Bar Association (MSBA) Federal Bar Association (FBA) American Intellectual Property Law Association (AIPLA) Licensing Executives Society (LES) William Mitchell College of Law, Alumni Board, 1994-1997 Lino Lakes Economic Development Advisory Committee, 1992 - 2004 Hobey Baker Memorial Award, Chairman, 1999 – 2000 Hobey Baker Foundation, President, 2002 – 2004 Mitchell Hamline School of Law, Law & Business Advisory Board, 2016

PUBLICATIONS

Primary author of <u>Damages in IP Litigation</u>, MSBA CLE, November 1999 and June 2001 Primary author of <u>Damages for Theft of Trade Secrets</u>, MSBA CLE, May 2003

PRESENTATIONS

Presenter at MN CLE Program – Basic Training for IP Litigation, November 1999 Presenter at MN CLE Program – Introduction to IP Litigation, June 2001 Presenter at MN CLE Program – Securities Arbitrations, May 2003 Presenter at MN CLE Program – Trade Secrets, May 2003 Presenter at FBA CLE Program, MN Chapter – TM Infringement Damages, February 2006 Guest Lecturer at University of MN Law School, IP Law, 2001, 2004, 2005 and 2009 Moderator at FBA Luncheon Seminar – Use of Expert Witnesses, October 2009 Presenter at PLI Patent Litigation Conference in Chicago – Dealing with Experts, October 2014

INTERESTS

£

Instrument Rated Private Pilot, Single Engine – Land & Sea

CASE 0:11-cv-00820-JRT-HB Document 719-1 Filed 11/20/17 Page 3 of 4

EXHIBIT B

CASE 0:11-cv-00820-JRT-HB Document 719-1 Filed 11/20/17 Page 4 of 4

	Jodi A. Schwendimann v. Arkwright Advanced Coating, Inc. Calculation of Prejudgment Interest (Simple)								Exhibit B
	7/6 - 12/31 2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	1/1 - 10/23 2017	Total
Judgment	\$ 2,624,228								\$ 2,624,228
Prejudgment Interest (Simple Basis) ¹	\$ 127,976 \$	\$ 262,423	\$ 262,423 \$	\$ 262,423 \$	\$ 262,423 \$	262,423	\$ 262,423	\$ 212,814	\$ 1,915,328
Total Judgment and Prejudgment Interest									\$ 4,539,556
Daily Rate of Prejudgment Interest									\$ 718.97

¹ Prejudgment interest has been calculated on a simple basis using a 10% interest rate through the date of judgment (October 23, 2017) per Minn. Stat. 549.09.